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SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Mr. Robert A. Fullop

Eastern Petroleum Company
Box 226

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Eastern Petroleum Company
Whitehorse #1, 1-21-18N-SW

Dear Bob:

Please sign the certificate on each cody of the enclosed forms C-102
and return them to this office.

Rule 107 requires the production casing to be cemented at least 500
feet above the top perforation.

We will need one additional set of forms C-101 and C-102 to be able
to supply you with an approved copy.

If there are questions please contact us.

Yours very truly,

7K .
A. R, Kenddi
Engineer, District |1l
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